From: Mauz, Christian - Oxfordshire County Council <Christian.Mauz@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 02 April 2025 10:31
Subject: Traffic Regulation Orders Made (WC: 24/03/2025 & 31/03/2025)

Re: Formal Consultations:

= Asthall: Village & A40/B4047 — Various speed limits (approved at decisions
meetings: 14/11/2024 item n0.169/24 & 12/12/2024 item no.207/24),

= Goring-on-Thames — Parking restrictions (approved at decisions meeting:
20/06/2024 item no.62/24),

= Cholsey — Parking restrictions (approved at decisions meeting: 25/01/2024
item no.221/25),

=  Witney: Corn Street & Church Green — Parking restrictions (approved at
decisions meeting: 23/01/2025 item no.220/25).

Dear Consultation Respondent,

| am writing to inform you that following approval of one of the proposals you
contributed to (see details above), the traffic order(s) relating to the scheme have
recently been ‘made’ — meaning they have, or soon will become legally enforceable
subject to appropriate signs & lines being in place (works may have already taken
place & been finalised, or yet to be completed). Please see the attached public
notice for further information, which includes definitive dates. Do let me know if you
would like a copy of the legal Traffic Regulation Order that govern these (documents
will also be uploaded onto the online Lets Talk early next week).

Kind Regards,
christian

(Mr) Christian Mauz

Senior Officer (TRO and Schemes)

Email: christian.mauz@oxfordshire.gov.uk

Network Management|Highways & Operations|Environment & Place
Oxfordshire County Council| County Hall| New Road|Oxford|OX1 1ND

To report a problem: Web: https://fixmystreet.oxfordshire.gov.uk

For general highway enquiries: Tel: 0345 3101111

For urgent ‘out of hours’ highways issues: Tel: 01223 849731

The Forward Plan of Cabinet Member Decisions meetings can be viewed here

For how Oxfordshire County Council manages your personal information please see our Privacy
Notice.

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email ?
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